
 

City of La Vernia 

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

May 18, 2023  

5:30 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order and Declare a Quorum 

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Pledge of Texas Flag 

3. Public Comments 

4. Consent Agenda 
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember 
requests an item be removed and considered separately.) 

A. Approve 04-20-23 MDD Meeting Minutes 

5. Discussion/Action 

A. R and Z Facade grant application   

B. Edit the existing façade grant program  

6. Discussion Only  

A. Discussion regarding FY 24 goals for the MDD  

B. Discuss plans for additional city Christmas decor  

C. Discuss La Vernia "Bear Program"  

7. Future Agenda Items 

A. Presentation regarding 5 annual goals for the MDD to focus on next fiscal year  

8. Adjourn 

 

The Board of the La Vernia Municipal Development District reserves the right to adjourn into 
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed 
above, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations 
about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberation about Security 
Devices), and 551.087 (Economic Development), and any other provision under Texas law that 
permits a governmental body to discuss a matter in a closed executive session. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing 
body of the above named La Vernia Municipal Development Board is a true and correct copy of 

1



 
 

said Notice on the bulletin boards, of the City Hall of said City of La Vernia, Texas, a place 
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted 
on Month DD, 20YY at H:MM PM and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 Hours 
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Yvonne Griffin, Executive Director 

2



 

City of La Vernia 

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

April 20, 2023  

5:30 PM 

MINUTES 

1. Call to Order and Declare a Quorum 

Called to order at 5:30 pm  

Board members Hennette, Farmer, Recker, and Dodson are present, Board member 
Gilbert was absent  

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Pledge of Texas Flag 

Board President Hennette led the invocation and pledge  

3. Public Comments 

Representative from McGarrell Orthodontics spoke regarding starting some kind of funding 
program for community beautification  

4. Consent Agenda 
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember 
requests an item be removed and considered separately.) 

 

A. Approve Minutes from the October 27th, 2022 MDD Meeting 

MOTION: Board member Recker made a motion to approve the consent agenda as 
listed, seconded by Board member Farmer, all in favor  

5. Discussion 

A. Discussion/ update the board on 4th of July 2023 Red White and Boom plans  

City Administrator presents regarding upcoming 4th of July event plans  

6. Discussion/Action 

A. Discuss and consider action on a Façade Grant Application - R and Z Collision 
Repair 

Reset this to next month  

B. Discuss and consider action on the possibility of hosting Senior Social Events at City 
Hall  

 

Staff presents, the board would like the staff to get more interest in the events and 
advertise in non-online ways before launching the program  

C. Discuss and consider action on updating Christmas decorations for the 2023 season  

3

Section 4, Item A.



 
 

The boards would like the staff to come back with the FELPS estimate on getting 
electricity to the light poles, and to bring back ane estimate for overstreet swag 

D. Discuss and consider action on contributing funds to the ongoing electric repair work 
at the City Park  

MOTION: Board member Recker made a motion to contribute $25,000 to the ongoing 
electric repair work at the City Park, seconded by Board member Farmer, all in favor  

7. Future Agenda Items 

Adding beautification sections to the existing facade grant application  

8. Adjourn 

MOTION: Board member Recker made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:02 pm, 
seconded by Board Member Farmer, all in favor  

 

The Board of the La Vernia Municipal Development District reserves the right to adjourn into 
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed 
above, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations 
about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberation about Security 
Devices), and 551.087 (Economic Development), and any other provision under Texas law that 
permits a governmental body to discuss a matter in a closed executive session. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing 
body of the above-named La Vernia Municipal Development Board is a true and correct copy of 
said Notice on the bulletin boards, of the City Hall of said City of La Vernia, Texas, a place 
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted 
on April 17th, 2023 at 5:00 PM and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 Hours 
proceeding the scheduled time of the said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Yvonne Griffin, Executive Director 

4

Section 4, Item A.



5

Section 5, Item A.



6

Section 5, Item A.



7

Section 5, Item A.



8

Section 5, Item A.



9

Section 5, Item A.



10

Section 5, Item A.



11

Section 5, Item A.



12

Section 5, Item A.



13

Section 5, Item A.



14

Section 5, Item A.



 
Page 1 

 Adopted April 11, 2013 
Amended July 18, 2013 

Amended October 22, 2014 
Amended January 12, 2017 

Amended April 9, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FAÇADE GRANT PROGRAM 
APPLICATION AND INSTRUCTIONS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15

Section 5, Item B.



 
Page 2 

 Adopted April 11, 2013 
Amended July 18, 2013 

Amended October 22, 2014 
Amended January 12, 2017 

Amended April 9, 2023 
 

 

FAÇADE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

La Vernia Municipal Development District Façade Grant Improvement Guidelines 

The LVMDD will consider, on a case-by-case basis, and may award by its sole discretion a grant 

to the owner of a commercial or industrial building within the city limits of La Vernia for façade 

improvements. 

1. Buildings designated as historical by the State of Texas or located in the Central Business 

will be given preference. Restoration of storefronts to their historic status will be given 

preference. 

2. We are looking for applicants who showcase their intent to increase curb appeal, thus, 

the improvements should be primarily focused on those that would be seen from the 

“curb.” 

3. Applicants are encouraged to add masonry, rock, stucco, or other materials with regard 

to exterior construction and architectural standards when appropriate. 

4. The building owner will submit drawings to the LVMDD. The drawings will illustrate the 

planned façade improvements. The drawings will be accompanied by cost estimates, 

color choices, and an estimated timeline for completion. The LVMDD Executive Director 

along with the building owner will present the request to the LVMDD Board.  

5. To receive a grant, the applicant must not begin work on the façade improvements until 

the grant is approved by the LVMDD. 

6. The applicant must submit photos of the completed work and a receipt of all costs 

incurred before the reimbursement money will be distributed. 

7. The applicant is expected to complete the work that was presented in the Façade grant 

application and agreed upon in the board meeting in order to be reimbursed.  

8. If signage on the building is part of the façade improvement, the cost of signage must not 

exceed the owner’s share of the project’s total cost. 

9. If landscape improvements to the front/ sides of the building are part of the façade 

improvement, the cost of said landscaping must not exceed the owner’s share of the 

project’s total cost. 

 

16

Section 5, Item B.



 
Page 3 

 Adopted April 11, 2013 
Amended July 18, 2013 

Amended October 22, 2014 
Amended January 12, 2017 

Amended April 9, 2023 
 

10. LVMDD will approve up to a maximum of $7,500 (Used to be $5,000) or 50% of the actual 

cost of the façade improvements, whichever is less. The LVMDD Executive Director shall 

certify proof of expenditures, the date the project is completed, and must recommend 

payment before funds are disbursed by the LVMDD. 

11. The owner of the property must be current on all property taxes. 

12. All contractors working on the façade improvements are required to be registered with 

the City of La Vernia.  

13. The following items are not eligible for reimbursement: roofing, landscaping, parking lot 

paving, fencing, or interior building improvements.  

14. The LVMDD may not expend more than $25,000 (Used to be $15,000) in this grant 

program from October 1st to September 30th each year. 

 

 

 

  

Name:         

Phone and email address          

Address and Legal Description of Property (applicant may attach maps and other illustrations)     

       

       

        

Describe the proposed alterations, changes, repair, and maintenance work in detail. Attach paint 

chips for changes that include repainting the structure. The LVMDD Board may require the 

submission of product samples and other technical information pertinent to the design. Review 

decisions. 

        

17

Section 5, Item B.



 
Page 4 

 Adopted April 11, 2013 
Amended July 18, 2013 

Amended October 22, 2014 
Amended January 12, 2017 

Amended April 9, 2023 
 

        

        

        

Desired Start Date   Completion Date     

Total Projected Cost    Projected Grant     

Attach a copy of an accurate graphic representation of the proposed work. This may include 

detailed plans, elevations, photos, and amateur or architectural drawings.  

        

Signature of Applicant   Date 

 

        

For LVMDD Office Use 

Application Received         

Meeting Date and presentation made:         

Decision of the LVMDD Board of Directors:         

Date applicant is notified:         

LA VERNIA MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT STANDARD AGREEMENT FOR THE FAÇADE GRANT 

PROGRAM 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

     § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF WILSON  § 

 

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the La Vernia 

Municipal Development District, a Municipal Development District created by and through 

the laws of the State of Texas, hereinafter called "LVMDD", acting by and through its duly 

authorized representative, and               , hereinafter 

18

Section 5, Item B.



 
Page 5 

 Adopted April 11, 2013 
Amended July 18, 2013 

Amended October 22, 2014 
Amended January 12, 2017 

Amended April 9, 2023 
 

called "GRANTEE," acting by and through its duly authorized representative. 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, the La Vernia Municipal Development District has created and 

approved a process whereby buildings located within the City of La Vernia Central 

Business District may apply for a façade improvement grant from the LVMDD; and 

II. 

WHEREAS, upon an affirmative vote of the majority of LVMDD Board, on 

_______________, the LVMDD determined that GRANTEE qualified for a grant in the 

amount of ______________ (the “funds”) for façade improvements as provided for in its 

application and that said funds shall be distributed to GRANTEE under the following terms 

and conditions: 

(a) For and in consideration of the distribution to GRANTEE by the 

LVMDD, the funds distributed shall be used by GRANTEE for the sole 

purpose of _______________________ (the “Project”).  All funds shall be 

for the following expenditures: 

            

            

(b) The remittance of the funds by LVMDD will be upon written request 

by GRANTEE.  The written request will indicate what the funds will be used 

for and the date the project is to commence.  LVMDD shall remit the funds 

within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the written request by GRANTEE.   

(c) The Project shall be completed by ________.  Should GRANTEE fail 

to complete the project by the specified completion date then, upon written 

19

Section 5, Item B.



 
Page 6 

 Adopted April 11, 2013 
Amended July 18, 2013 

Amended October 22, 2014 
Amended January 12, 2017 

Amended April 9, 2023 
 

demand by the LVMDD, GRANTEE shall, within 30 days of receiving the 

written demand, repay all funds received and shall remit 10% interest per 

annum on all funds received from the time GRANTEE received the funds 

from the LVMDD. 

(d) Upon completion of the Project, GRANTEE shall submit a final 

financial accounting (the “report”) to the LVMDD showing a line item 

accounting of all expenditures made during the Project which shall be 

accompanied by the check register of all related expenditures.  Invoices, 

receipts, or other proofs of expenditures shall be presented with the report. 

(e) Any funds GRANTEE receives that remain after the completion of 

the Project are to be returned to the LVMDD within 30 days of completion 

of the Project.  If it is determined that GRANTEE has used the funds for any 

purpose other than those identified in paragraph II(a) of this contract or has 

breached this contract in any fashion, GRANTEE shall repay all improper 

expenditures and shall remit 10% interest per annum on all improper 

expenditures from the time GRANTEE received the funds from the LVMDD. 

(f) All funds received from LVMDD shall be accounted for in a separate 

bank account and shall not be co-mingled with other cash funds. 

(g) GRANTEE shall at all times comply with the ordinances of the City 

of La Vernia and the laws of the State of Texas. 

III. 

In the performance of this contract, GRANTEE shall not discriminate against 

any employee or applicant for employment or with any customer with respect to 

his hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges because of his race, color, religion, 

national origin, sex, disability, or ancestry.  A proven breach of this covenant may 

20

Section 5, Item B.



 
Page 7 

 Adopted April 11, 2013 
Amended July 18, 2013 

Amended October 22, 2014 
Amended January 12, 2017 

Amended April 9, 2023 
 

be regarded as a material breach of the contract causing its termination. 

IV. 

It is understood and agreed that in the event any provision of this contract is 

inconsistent with the requirements of law, the requirements of law will control and 

the parties shall revert to their respective positions which would otherwise be 

enjoyed or occupied by the respective parties for the terms of this contract. 

V. 

The foregoing instrument in writing between the parties herein, constitutes the entire 

agreement between the parties, relative to the funds made the basis hereof, and any other written 

or oral agreement with the LVMDD being expressly waived by GRANTEE. 

21

Section 5, Item B.



 
Page 8 

 Adopted April 11, 2013 
Amended July 18, 2013 

Amended October 22, 2014 
Amended January 12, 2017 

Amended April 9, 2023 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto execute this agreement in duplicate 

originals as of the date set forth above on this ____ day of ________________ 2020. 

LA VERNIA MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT, TEXAS 

 

 

 

 

BY: __________________________________ 

        
 

 

[Grantee] 

 

 

 

 

BY: __________________________________ 

        

 

 

22

Section 5, Item B.



Cross Street
Decorations

23

Section 6, Item B.



24

Section 6, Item B.



cross streets
Holiday cross streets are a great way to bring holiday 
magic to your city or downtown. Cross streets range 
from traditional lighted silhouettes to colorful 
modern designs with daytime effect. Mix and match 
elements to customize your look. Work with our 
team to find out which cross streets work best to 
compliment your holiday decor program.

Downtown Decorations, Inc. 

25

Section 6, Item B.



Snowflake

Cross Streets

A

B

C

D

26

Section 6, Item B.



Downtown Decorations, Inc. © 2017

 A   Sl-SSS40    40’  Streetline  C7 LED

      B   Sl-SSS40     50’  Streetline  C7 LED

      C   Sl-SSS40   60’  Streetline  C7 LED

      D   Sl-SSS40    70’   Streetline  C7 LED

F    Deluxe Snowflake Streetline

   SLSFD40LS    40’ C7 LED
    SLSFD50LS    50’  C7 LED

E   Deluxe Snowflake Streetline

1-22100-000    40’ C7 LED

G    Snowflake & Scrolls

         SLSFSC40LS    40’ C7 LED

Downtown Decorations, Inc. 

E

F

G

27

Section 6, Item B.



A

B

C

D

E

European

illuminations

28

Section 6, Item B.



I

Downtown Decorations, Inc. 

F

G

A  TND010  Double Fragment  2’ 9" x 16’ 4" . 42 lbs.
B    TN130L    Double Clef  3' 9" x 16' . 34 lbs.
C    TL033      Comete  5’ 3" x 19' 7" . 68 lbs.
D    TN015      Arche de Flocons  4’ 6"  17' 7" . 34 lbs.
E     PL011B     Riambelle   3' 8" x 20' . 87 lbs.
F     TGL19      Cristal   9' 9" x 8' 7" . 75 lbs.
G    TGL119    Cristallin   6' 6" x 6' 6" . 38 lbs.

29

Section 6, Item B.



Shooting Starcross streets

30

Section 6, Item B.



Downtown Decorations, Inc. 

A     Silver Euro Star Cross Street
         4’ x 25'   LMS099  (2) 4' x 11.5' Panels

B     Red Euro Star Cross Street

         4' x 25'   LMS026   (2) 4' x 11.5' Panels

A

B

31

Section 6, Item B.



Garland
cross streets

C     Single Drape with Bow  
        Wreath Streetline

    SLBWSLW40   40’ C7 LED
   SLBWSLW50    50’  C7 LED

B     Single Drape with 
        3D Structural Bows

    SLMP40U  40’ C7 LED
   SLMP50U   50’  C7 LED

A     Poinsettia Streetline

       OH- 756   40’ C7 LED

D     Single Drape with Double 
        Bow Wreath Streetline

   SLBW2S40L    40’ C7 LED
         SLBW2S50L    50’ C7 LED 

32

Section 6, Item B.



Downtown Decorations, Inc. 

C    Single Drape with Bow  
Wreath Streetline

    SLBWSLW40   40’ C7 LED
   SLBWSLW50    50’  C7 LED

B    Single Drape with 
        3D Structural Bows

    SLMP40U  40’ C7 LED
   SLMP50U   50’  C7 LED

A     Poinsettia Streetline

       OH- 756 40’ C7 LED

D Single Drape with Double 
        Bow Wreath Streetline

   SLBW2S40L  40’ C7 LED
         SLBW2S50L  50’ C7 LED 

33

Section 6, Item B.



Contact Us

Downtown Decorations, Inc.

Downtown Decorations, Inc. 
309 Wavel Street
Syracuse, NY 13206

 Phone  877-369-6332

 Email info@downtowndecorations.com

 Web www.downtowndecorations.com

34

Section 6, Item B.



Hutto Hippos

The Hippo Legend - But Which One?
Hutto is perhaps most widely known for its community mascot—the hippopotamus. But how did

Hutto become known for this wild animal from the other side of the world? And what does it

mean to be part of "hippo nation"?

Take a fun look inside the legend in a short documentary �lm from the City of Hutto, released in

honor of World Hippo Day 2023. "Hippo Loose in Hutto: The Legend of Hutto, Texas" features

locally famous faces, adorable animation, and a specially composed theme-song. 

As the �lm shows, there is more than one local legend about the beginnings of Hutto's unique

symbol. One is that the big Swedish and German farmboys of Hutto were playing their smaller

foes in football back in the day, and the visiting coach exclaimed, "We can’t beat those boys!

They’re big as hippos!"

Another story, also based on gridiron lore, is that the Hutto football team in the early twenties

had no real jerseys and used feed sacks as their uniforms. The opposing coach allegedly said that

the football team looked like a bunch of hippos in their makeshift out�ts.

Most Popular Legend
The most popular local legend is that in 1915 a circus train stopped in Hutto at the train depot to

take on passengers, pick up and deliver mail, and possibly take on water and fuel for the steam

locomotive. The circus train workers also would have taken this opportunity to care for their
35

Section 6, Item C.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2Jv_U_bbFxk


animals. At some point during this historic layover, a hippopotamus got out of the rail-car and

made its way to the nearby Cottonwood Creek, which is next to the rail line.

This caused much consternation for the circus workers. Local farmers and merchants watched

the commotion in amusement and with interest as unsuccessful e�orts were made to extricate

the hippopotamus from the muddy waters of Cottonwood Creek. The Depot Agent telegraphed

the communities of Taylor and Round Rock that were eight miles to the east and west of Hutto to

the e�ect of: “Stop trains! Hippo loose in Hutto.”

After much e�ort, the hippo was prodded from the mud and water that resembled its natural

habitat and was reloaded back onto the train car. Soon afterward the Hutto school adopted the

hippopotamus as its mascot and as early as 1923 the hippo appeared on o�cial Hutto High

School graduation announcements.  

Thousands of Concrete Hippos
Residents and businesses proudly tout their hippo spirit with concrete hippos in many di�erent

sizes and styles displayed throughout the community. While estimates vary, it can reasonably be

estimated there are between 5,000 and 10,000 concrete hippos throughout Hutto. See where

some are located with our interactive Hippo Tour map. You'll see that many choose to paint their

hippos to coordinate with their business or home decor, but the purists in town like to leave their

hippos au natural.

To purchase your own concrete hippo, you can contact the Hutto Area Chamber of Commerce or

Set in Stone Statuary. 

Government Websites by CivicPlus®

36

Section 6, Item C.

https://hutto.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapTour/index.html?appid=fe155fc1cd8042b4bb782ecc3a2d0e21
https://hutto.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapTour/index.html?appid=fe155fc1cd8042b4bb782ecc3a2d0e21
https://huttochamber.com/
https://connect.civicplus.com/referral


5/11/23, 9:04 PM Large 50" Tall Giant Rustic Forest Realistic Standing Brown Grizzly Bear Statue - Walmart.com

https://www.walmart.com/ip/Large-50-Tall-Giant-Rustic-Forest-Realistic-Standing-Brown-Grizzly-Bear-Statue/103729062?wmlspartner=wlpa&selected… 1/4

Patio & Garden / Patio & Outdoor Decor / Garden Statues / Shop Garden Statues By Theme / Shop All Garden Statues

AAPI Hertiage Month Shop now

Sponsored


Ebros Gift

Large 50" Tall Giant Rustic Forest Realistic Standing Brown Grizzly Bear Statue

$2,200.99
Out of stock

 Currently out of stock

 Add to list  Add to registry

Sponsored

$45.99

Goodeco Large Standing Blue Metal Crane Garden Statue,Heron Garden Animal Sculpture,38inch

 1

3+ day shipping


Roll over image to zoom in



Clearance Reduced price

Add

37

Section 6, Item C.

https://www.walmart.com/cp/patio-garden/5428
https://www.walmart.com/cp/patio-outdoor-decor/1102183
https://www.walmart.com/cp/garden-statues/6144648
https://www.walmart.com/cp/shop-garden-statues-by-theme/6041684
https://www.walmart.com/cp/shop-all-garden-statues/5750589
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjst4kJm0mQoNUaXJJ_Isu-KXGH9lXhvPxGAEK0yJhprV5t2A-Af5XM6lguI3bhh298c2j0w6AaxTzWtVEGKP9CqHMIKrJRwPHvvqKtQt2a-FXXCzHaCqYP02exn6cBKsYGQT9IUL5p92ogEdKYlOFCOpsjsH3yGWfdQOTxORAx_WiKsvYxgt2wxo8idgEFUffwD2HRO1DU9wBwnfDRNjshfxGRMS4KXhPL11uov0nCuyPtEOhTlcEvP4FBPVTr3kfmZRIECkedCvvV6MqZzoU7nkiNF8WleDfAsp3f8-nYnuzQkgRQSq_4dCKMgICvfzFXQc5K3yRA7p_hsNTAY2_zH6nFv3Z56F9A5d0PQsgh6TLE5TNLwCDiZ1i50&sai=AMfl-YQVY0TTHonlKdWZoGRJdJVGLXkaU3CEByaZ20elq2_SqjHK9UHW77WjxxKO8YaDMoW8ztyCWsDShBV5kIu2e-ny5Uo7RG8HsmjRgAk7Aug&sig=Cg0ArKJSzKiHoDvqEwXxEAE&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.walmart.com/cp/aapi-heritage-month/5891695
https://www.walmart.com/c/brand/ebros-gift
https://wrd.walmart.com/track?bt=1&eventST=click&plmt=sp-item-top~desktop~&pos=1&tax=5428_1102183_6144648_6041684_5750589&rdf=1&rd=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.walmart.com%2Fip%2FGoodeco-Large-Standing-Blue-Metal-Crane-Garden-Statue-Heron-Garden-Animal-Sculpture-38inch%2F1298372765%3FadsRedirect%3Dtrue&adUid=32f1fc7f-19d8-4ba3-899f-d5608b5392ea&mloc=sp-item-top&pltfm=desktop&pgId=103729062&pt=item&spQs=hw0co1HNyKdF5r2vGz8YHHPdh5If8FeF5J9onhHJGypnu-KuI0iF7P2Vu1zW-zDJ9xlORgKWdZVMsiV58vErr8LEr448T76r4xIQ1DZ1vzJM9oV-5e2rW_WPiEuoWXu6sfiRTu8aODh0aAegWV9bVxEk7OUv7QNRgHmdP7t1F25_ztw2-Pb5XDUhKB4SnNOt&storeId=3081&couponState=na&bkt=2721&/ip/Goodeco-Large-Standing-Blue-Metal-Crane-Garden-Statue-Heron-Garden-Animal-Sculpture-38inch/1298372765
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Auqosetra-Mini-Sleeping-Mushroom-Fairy-Statue-Hand-Painted-Resin-Crafts-Ornament-for-Home-Garden-Office-Decoration-New/275082984?athcpid=275082984&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=si&athieid=v0_eeLCwwLjAsMC41&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/JeashCHAT-3PCS-Funny-Chicken-Fence-Decoration-Statues-Funny-Waterproof-and-Does-not-Fade-Suitable-Courtyard-Garden-Balcony-Decoration/2131947546?athcpid=2131947546&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=si&athieid=v0_eeLCwwLjAsMC41&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true&athbdg=L1400
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Moonsky-Door-Frame-Angel-Wingss-Sculpture-Resin-Statue-Art-Home-Decoration-Decoration-Perfect-Gift/1605493136?athcpid=1605493136&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=si&athieid=v0_eeLCwwLjAsMC41&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true&athbdg=L1700


5/11/23, 9:04 PM Large 50" Tall Giant Rustic Forest Realistic Standing Brown Grizzly Bear Statue - Walmart.com

https://www.walmart.com/ip/Large-50-Tall-Giant-Rustic-Forest-Realistic-Standing-Brown-Grizzly-Bear-Statue/103729062?wmlspartner=wlpa&selected… 2/4

About this item

Product details


• This Grand Brown Grizzly Bear Standing Statue is made of the highest quality resin, hand painted and polished individually. If you plan to use this figurine outdoors, you
will need to UV coat this statue to avoid paint discoloration, chips and peels. Buy a clear, spray-on polyurethane product that states specifically that it provides UV
protection. These products are readily available in your local hardware/paint stores.
• This Grand Brown Grizzly Bear Standing Statue measures 50.5" tall, 24.25" wide and 23.5" deep approximately. He weighs about 52 pounds. Shipping for this Bear will be
by a pallet LTL Freight with Fedex. Please provide your phone number during checkout for Fedex to schedule delivery appointment.
• Bears have long held human interest, as they symbolize both the seemingly contradictory qualities of primal power and nurturance. Our collection of bear sculptures
and statues includes the black bears, grizzly bears, brown bears and polar bears that roam the wilds of North America. Amazingly talented sculptors have recreated these
wild and wonderful animals with realistic, lifelike details.
• Give the "Great Hunter" of yours something he/she couldn't bag on the last hunting adventure. Standing at slightly more than 4 feet, this Grizzly Bear trophy statue is
incomparable in beauty and meaning! Realistically sculpted to pass as a ringer for its North American cousins, our majestic bear statue will keep the neighbors at bay with
its grizzled (or "grisly") flecked fur, muscular build and his piercing glass eyes.
• This large-scale, display gallery quality sculpture transforms any home, garden, restaurant or hotel into something truly magnificent! This is an Ebros Gift exclusive
collection. It comes with our Ebros Gift Satisfaction Guarantee when sold by Ebros Gift. Coke can placed next to the statue is not included with the listing. It is meant to
provide size perspective of the item.

Ebros Giant Size Forest Wildlife Realistic Standing Brown Grizzly Bear Statue More Than 4' Feet Tall Rustic Cabin Lodge Hunter Decor Bears Figurine Gallery Quality Home
and Patio Decorative Sculpture

We aim to show you accurate product information. Manufacturers, suppliers and others provide what you see here, and we have not verified it.  See our disclaimer

Specifications


Brand
Ebros Gift

Color
Multi Color

Manufacturer
Ebros Gift

Material
Resin

 Report incorrect product information

$12.18

Auqosetra Mini Sleeping Mushroom Fairy Statue Hand Painted
Resin Crafts Ornament for Home Garden Office Decoration
New

Now $14.77 $19.07 +$9.30 shipping

JeashCHAT 3PCS Funny Chicken Fence Decoration Statues
Funny, Waterproof and Does not Fade Suitable Courtyard,
Garden, Balcony Decoration

+2 opti

$12.99 $20.42 +$6.99 shipping

Moonsky Door Frame Angel Wings
Home Decoration Decoration Perf

3+ d hi i



Add



Add



Options

38

Section 6, Item C.

https://www.walmart.com/ip/Auqosetra-Mini-Sleeping-Mushroom-Fairy-Statue-Hand-Painted-Resin-Crafts-Ornament-for-Home-Garden-Office-Decoration-New/275082984?athcpid=275082984&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=si&athieid=v0_eeLCwwLjAsMC41&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Auqosetra-Mini-Sleeping-Mushroom-Fairy-Statue-Hand-Painted-Resin-Crafts-Ornament-for-Home-Garden-Office-Decoration-New/275082984?athcpid=275082984&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=si&athieid=v0_eeLCwwLjAsMC41&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/JeashCHAT-3PCS-Funny-Chicken-Fence-Decoration-Statues-Funny-Waterproof-and-Does-not-Fade-Suitable-Courtyard-Garden-Balcony-Decoration/2131947546?athcpid=2131947546&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=si&athieid=v0_eeLCwwLjAsMC41&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true&athbdg=L1400
https://www.walmart.com/ip/JeashCHAT-3PCS-Funny-Chicken-Fence-Decoration-Statues-Funny-Waterproof-and-Does-not-Fade-Suitable-Courtyard-Garden-Balcony-Decoration/2131947546?athcpid=2131947546&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=si&athieid=v0_eeLCwwLjAsMC41&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true&athbdg=L1400
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Moonsky-Door-Frame-Angel-Wingss-Sculpture-Resin-Statue-Art-Home-Decoration-Decoration-Perfect-Gift/1605493136?athcpid=1605493136&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=si&athieid=v0_eeLCwwLjAsMC41&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true&athbdg=L1700
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Moonsky-Door-Frame-Angel-Wingss-Sculpture-Resin-Statue-Art-Home-Decoration-Decoration-Perfect-Gift/1605493136?athcpid=1605493136&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=si&athieid=v0_eeLCwwLjAsMC41&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true&athbdg=L1700
https://www.walmart.com/ip/JeashCHAT-Creative-Art-Banan-a-Creative-Banan-a-Art-Statue-Garden-Yard-Outdoor-Clearance/2033417024?athcpid=2033417024&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/STEADY-Garden-Odonate-Art-Outdoor-Garden-Backyard-Metal-Animal-Decoration-Gift-Pink/1743659042?athcpid=1743659042&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Meitianfacai-Deals-Clearance-Room-Decor-Fathers-Day-Gifts-Garden-Statue-American-Animal-Resin-Doll-Ornaments-Garden-Decorations/157408935?athcpid=157408935&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Moonsky-Door-Frame-Angel-Wingss-Sculpture-Resin-Statue-Art-Home-Decoration-Decoration-Perfect-Gift/1605493136?athcpid=1605493136&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=si&athieid=v0_eeLCwwLjAsMC41&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true&athbdg=L1700


5/11/23, 9:04 PM Large 50" Tall Giant Rustic Forest Realistic Standing Brown Grizzly Bear Statue - Walmart.com

https://www.walmart.com/ip/Large-50-Tall-Giant-Rustic-Forest-Realistic-Standing-Brown-Grizzly-Bear-Statue/103729062?wmlspartner=wlpa&selected… 3/4

Earn $110.05 on this item. See if you’re pre-approved with no credit risk. Learn more

$7.47 +$7.00 shipping

JeashCHAT Creative Art-Banan-a Creative Banan-a Art Statue
Garden Yard Outdoor Clearance

+7 options

From $5.98 +$4.99 shipping

STEADY Garden Odonate Art Outdoor Garden Backyard Metal
Animal Decoration Gift Pink

+2 opti

From $12.15 +$6.99 shipping

Meitianfacai Deals Clearance Room
Garden Statue American Animal R

 (0 reviews)

Write a review

This item doesn't have any reviews yet.

AAPI Heritage
Month

Sponsored

$45.99

Egyptian Deity Seth Holding Khopesh Sickle Blade And Was
Scepter Statue Decor

3+ day shipping

$79.99

Wooden Hand Carved Grizzly Bear in a Tree Statue Handcrafted
Handmade Figurine Sculpture Art Rustic Lodge Cabin Outdoor
Indoor Home Decor Accent Decoration

 6

3+ day shipping

+3 opti

$129.99

Wooden Serene Sitting Buddha "U
Handmade Meditating Sculpture F
Handcrafted Art Modern Oriental 

3+ day shipping



Add



Options



Options



Add



Add



Options

39

Section 6, Item C.

https://www.walmart.com/cp/632402?athcpid=c359f401-b3f0-4e3b-8496-40cd170b1199&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athznid=athenaModuleZone&athmtid=AthenaCapitalOneBanner&athtvid=3&athena=true&athcaponeid=1
https://www.walmart.com/reviews/write-review?productId=103729062&returnUrl=/ip/Large-50-Tall-Giant-Rustic-Forest-Realistic-Standing-Brown-Grizzly-Bear-Statue/103729062?wmlspartner=wlpa&selectedSellerId=10282&adid=22222222222000000000&wmlspartner=wmtlabs&wl0=e&wl1=o&wl2=c&wl3=10352200394&wl4=pla-1103028060075&wl5=&wl6=&wl7=&wl10=Walmart&wl11=Online&wl12=103729062_10000010738&wl14=bear%20statue%20outdoor%20large&veh=sem&msclkid=5fb0f87c504a11a2ec999c21cdffabdb&gclid=5fb0f87c504a11a2ec999c21cdffabdb&gclsrc=3p.ds&campaign_id=UGC-SEE-ALL-REVIEWS-SINGLE-ITEM-REVIEW
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjssxJdo3jmVKU4GCDJSMwY7N_r1soAt48EuRSbG-dEBgX3IMWiyetkFEUNnCI_aFhjhtyFKr3lyYpdOepPM00Dim52V1Pgh_kOcJQdGD4R2L7aGwfsbLZXj_jmh0OQzvUutiFJpDjsis4dwrRi0FZzsGyY6R5JGvoZhUZW7dkmnz2QfjmON77-xkFdd-JgTyOd5e_pg61106ZcuTZQ7UHuMgsZPjuFXZLIuH7JkEeuDo7EYwmVDeWRtTOcJmWhmO-LoQ8Fn5V8g7XZLLe4ONkxDATl2xjh9ZUt1Y9uw3954rexSTSDVNV-3_NR6xvHq-7nk0ANZhMfl7TYVE6b-pHL3WGzz6ohp-r0ioGxb42caMY3SoH3fBl67rFu0&sai=AMfl-YRgtrlee_6MGm8Gxe2eiBAaeB7AH8ctXu0lB0xsavQtfT0Vu-hYkEYR_mxCFC11SbGmr36RdoMeeSWURsVs1dmCbTjfrCcUOOKP2XHLY_w&sig=Cg0ArKJSzFcDpQkVbBXSEAE&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.walmart.com/cp/aapi-heritage-month/5891695
https://www.walmart.com/ip/JeashCHAT-Creative-Art-Banan-a-Creative-Banan-a-Art-Statue-Garden-Yard-Outdoor-Clearance/2033417024?athcpid=2033417024&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/JeashCHAT-Creative-Art-Banan-a-Creative-Banan-a-Art-Statue-Garden-Yard-Outdoor-Clearance/2033417024?athcpid=2033417024&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/STEADY-Garden-Odonate-Art-Outdoor-Garden-Backyard-Metal-Animal-Decoration-Gift-Pink/1743659042?athcpid=1743659042&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/STEADY-Garden-Odonate-Art-Outdoor-Garden-Backyard-Metal-Animal-Decoration-Gift-Pink/1743659042?athcpid=1743659042&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Meitianfacai-Deals-Clearance-Room-Decor-Fathers-Day-Gifts-Garden-Statue-American-Animal-Resin-Doll-Ornaments-Garden-Decorations/157408935?athcpid=157408935&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Meitianfacai-Deals-Clearance-Room-Decor-Fathers-Day-Gifts-Garden-Statue-American-Animal-Resin-Doll-Ornaments-Garden-Decorations/157408935?athcpid=157408935&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Egyptian-Deity-Seth-Holding-Khopesh-Sickle-Blade-And-Was-Scepter-Statue-Decor/332674689?athcpid=332674689&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Wooden-Hand-Carved-Grizzly-Bear-Tree-Statue-Handcrafted-Handmade-Figurine-Sculpture-Art-Rustic-Lodge-Cabin-Outdoor-Indoor-Home-Decor-Accent-Decoratio/183912233?athcpid=183912233&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Wooden-Serene-Sitting-Buddha-Uttarabodhi-Mudra-Statue-Handmade-Meditating-Sculpture-Figurine-Home-Decor-Accent-Handcrafted-Art-Modern-Oriental-Size-1/113665570?athcpid=113665570&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/STEADY-Garden-Odonate-Art-Outdoor-Garden-Backyard-Metal-Animal-Decoration-Gift-Pink/1743659042?athcpid=1743659042&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Meitianfacai-Deals-Clearance-Room-Decor-Fathers-Day-Gifts-Garden-Statue-American-Animal-Resin-Doll-Ornaments-Garden-Decorations/157408935?athcpid=157408935&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=siext&athieid=v0&athstid=CS055&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athposb=0&athena=true
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Wooden-Serene-Sitting-Buddha-Uttarabodhi-Mudra-Statue-Handmade-Meditating-Sculpture-Figurine-Home-Decor-Accent-Handcrafted-Art-Modern-Oriental-Size-1/113665570?athcpid=113665570&athpgid=AthenaItempage&athcgid=null&athznid=PWSMT&athieid=v0&athstid=CS020&athguid=t1X2gjn4k9uZ_8CbnFFeBBpZK2vPWFaCBiu4&athancid=103729062&athena=true


5/11/23, 9:04 PM Large 50" Tall Giant Rustic Forest Realistic Standing Brown Grizzly Bear Statue - Walmart.com

https://www.walmart.com/ip/Large-50-Tall-Giant-Rustic-Forest-Realistic-Standing-Brown-Grizzly-Bear-Statue/103729062?wmlspartner=wlpa&selected… 4/4

Related pages

Garden Status

Rebecca Statue

Longhorn Statue

Brutus Statue

Botero Statues

Trivandrum Statue

Garden Statues

Shop Garden Statues By Theme

Garden Gnomes

Garden Animal Statues

Garden Fairy Statues

Angel Statues

 Notice unusual marketplace activity? Report
Report suspected stolen goods to California Attorney General: Organized Retail Theft Webform

40

Section 6, Item C.

https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/garden-status
https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/rebecca-statue
https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/longhorn-statue
https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/brutus-statue
https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/botero-statues
https://www.walmart.com/c/kp/trivandrum-statue
https://www.walmart.com/browse/patio-garden/garden-statues/5428_1102183_6144648
https://www.walmart.com/browse/patio-garden/shop-garden-statues-by-theme/5428_1102183_6144648_6041684
https://www.walmart.com/browse/patio-garden/garden-gnomes/5428_1102183_6144648_4136232
https://www.walmart.com/browse/patio-garden/garden-animal-statues/5428_1102183_6144648_5245114
https://www.walmart.com/browse/patio-garden/garden-fairy-statues/5428_1102183_6144648_9890338
https://www.walmart.com/browse/patio-garden/angel-statues/5428_1102183_6144648_6383258
https://www.walmart.com/help/article/marketplace-sellers-on-walmart/33258c6228d94acbbcbdaf6b7b0b616b
https://oag.ca.gov/bi/retail-theft/report

	Top
	Section 4, Item A.	Approve 04-20-23 MDD Meeting Minutes
	04-20-23 MDD Meeting Minutes

	Section 5, Item A.	R and Z Façade grant application
	20230509_FACADE GRANT PROGRAM

	Section 5, Item B.	Edit the existing façade grant program
	2023 draft facade grant amendment

	Section 6, Item B.	Discuss plans for additional city Christmas decor
	Downtown decorations catalog

	Section 6, Item C.	Discuss La Vernia "Bear Program"
	Hutto Hippos _ Hutto, TX
	Bear statue 2

	Bottom

